Mastercreation TFS

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 19 July 2024 11:09

To: Mastercreation TFS; Abhishek Das; Suman JHA

Cc: Parag Pandey

Subject: FW: Payment Advice - TFS

Attachments: EUROTECH CORPORATION CANCELLED CHEQUE.jpg

Dear Omkar,

Please update new Bank as per below in SKPL-Eurotech Corporation.

@Abhishek & Suman Ji,

Please check if the payments made to the previous account have been returned. If so, kindly reprocess them using the new account details provided

Regards
Anil

From: rajen@eurotechcorporation.in <rajen@eurotechcorporation.in>

Sent: 19 July 2024 00:52

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: info@eurotechcorporation.in; rajen@eurotechcorporation.in; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Payment Advice - TFS

You don't often get email from rajen@eurotechcorporation.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear All,

Thanks for the payment advice , | would like to request you that since last 8 days our bank CITI BANK is now got migration to AXIS BANK .



Our Bank and IFSC code are being changed the new bank details is given below , Also please find the enclosed cancelled cheque for your
reference.

We request you too kindly updated the same in your system for future.

Also check the payment which you have done must have been returned back to your account, so kindly send to the new account details
mentioned below.

Company: Eurotech Corporation

Bank : AXIS BANK

Address : Dr. D.N. Road, Main Branch ,Fort , Mumbai - 400 001
Account no : 0059748114 , IFSC Code : UTIB0O005114

Looking forward to your reply soon.

With kind regards

Rajen Boghani

Eurotech Corporation

Jogani Industrial Complex

Bldg no 9,2™ floor, unit 221

V.N. Purav marg, Chunabhatti (east)
Mumbai — 400022 — INDIA

Mobile : +91-9821051374

From: TFS Payment Advice Acknowledgement <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 9:31 PM

To: info@eurotechcorporation.in

Cc: info@eurotechcorporation.in; eurotechcorporation@hotmail.com

Subject: Payment Advice - TFS

Greetings from the TFS!!,



Please find attached payment advice against recent payment release by TFS Group..

Also note, you may receive payment within 2 to 3 working days post receipt of this email.

This is auto-generated email hence do not respond to this e-mail.



